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John Campbell-Roxeth Builders Ltd

From: Ambasana, Paresh <Paresh.Ambasana@camden.gov.uk>
Sent; 09 December 2010 13:19

To: John Campbeli

Subject: RE: 33 Betterton Street, WC2H 9BP

Dear Mr Campbell

Thank you for your email.

This is to confirm that ! visited the site on 3" of December 2010 and inspected the lintels installed over the new
Opening in the existing wall in basement storey.

Regards,

Paresh Ambasana
Building Control Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2384

From: John Campbel! [mailto:johncampbell@roxethbuilders.co.uk]
Sent: 09 December 2010 10:57

To: Ambasana, Paresh

Subject: 33 Betterton Street, WC2H 98P

Dear Mr Ambasana

Thank you for attending site at short notice last week when | understand you noted that structural works had
commenced, | would be most grateful if you could confirm that my understanding is correct.

Regards

John Campbel]

Roxeth Builders Ltd
0208 866 5529 ~ Dffice
07836 224 684 - Mobhile

Roxeth Builders Ltd is a Limited Company registered in England and Wales. Company Number 6113185,
Registered Office: 13 Austin Friars, London. EC2N 2iX
VAT Registration Number: 925 4518 19

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected,
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer
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Alan DEWAN
L

From: "John Campbeil" <johncampbell@roxethbuilders.co.uk>
To: <ardewan@btconnect.com>

Sent: 07 September 2010 15:07

Subject: FW: 33 Betterton Street WC2H 9BP

Alan,

Building Regulation Approval ~ 13t August 2010 — Reference.No 10/2/1470
Building Control Officer: Paresh Ambasana — London Borough Camden
Kind Regards,

Jackie

Roxeth Builders Ltd

0208 866 5529 — Office
07836 224 684 - Mobite

Roxeth Builders Ltd is a Limited Company registered in England and Waies. Company Number
6113185.

Registered Office: 13 Austin Friars, London. EC2N 2JX

VAT Registration Number: 925 4518 19
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